June 28, 2004

APPENDIX |
Date | ssued: 6/2005

TO: Directors, Private Schools for the Disabled
FROM: Richard Rosenberg, Assistant Commissioner
Division of Finance
SUBJECT: 2004-2005 Maximum Salaries for Private Schools for the Disabled

for less than 12 months.

Attached please find the 2004-2005 maximum salaries for private schools for the
disabled which are calculated and published pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23-4.2(0), (p), (q) and (r). The
maximum salaries are based on employment for 12 months from July 1, 2004 through June 30, 2005
and the maximum salary of a private school staff member shall be prorated for an individual employed

Please pass this information on to the appropriate internal staff in your

organization. If you have any questions concerning these salaries or if your school will be using a
position title not contained on this listing but is a recognized position title, please call Jim Verner at
(609) 984-4229 or Elise Sadler-Williams at (609) 777-4483 for the maximum salary.
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Dwight Pfennig

J. Michael Rush

Gloria Hancock

Isaac Bryant

Gordon Maclnnes

Albert A. Monillas

Richard Ten Eyck

Judith Weiss

Katie Attwood

Barbara Gantwerk

Raymond Montgomery

Cecelia Downey

Anthony Hearn

County Superintendents

County School Business Administrators
County Supervisors of Child Study
Judy Vazquez

Jim Verner



